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Malave, Erin

From: Cave, Cathy
Sent:  Friday, August 20, 2010 2:56 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address for Principal Place of Business FtKP —_ 303

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K, Roherts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Thomas, Veronica [mailto:VeronicaThomas@quickenloans.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:16 AM

To: Secretary of State

Subject: Change of Address for Principal Place of Business

Good morning,
Quicken Loans inc. is a foreign corporation who has recently changed its principal place of business. Do |
have to submit a change of address form to the Secretary of State for cur new principal place of

business?

Old - 20555 Victor Parkway
Livonia, MI 48152

New - 1050 Woodward Avenue
Detroit, Ml 48226

Please advise.

Veronica Thomas
Quicken Loans Inc.
Licensing Specialist(Compliance QC)

VeronicaThomas@quickenloans.com
Phone {734) 805-8201 Fax (734)805-3979
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